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Abstract 

The adoption of Large Language Models (LLMs) into the financial regulatory system is a paradigm shift 

in how the capital markets and banking institutions obtain compliance and deal with systemic risk. This 

research paper gives an in-depth consideration of the use of the LLMs in automating securities law 

compliance, more specifically, the SEC Forms 10-K and 10-Q filings and management of banking risk 

under the latest Basel III/IV models. The analysis by reviewing the European Union, the United States, 

and India cross jurisdictionally identifies a global trend of going toward a Human-in-the-Loop (HITL) 

governance paradigm and explainable by design. The paper reviews the recent case law of AI washing 

and failures of unmonitored algorithms that occur in practice and compares these risks with the 

efficiency improvement of fraud detection and trade monitoring. Finally, the report suggests the use of a 

multi layered governance framework where the accuracy of the domain is based on the use of Small 

Language Models (SLMs) and market transparency is guaranteed by the use of standardized “three 

Pillar” data hubs. 

 

Keywords: Large Language Models (LLMs), Financial Regulatory Compliance, Human-in-the-Loop 

(HITL) Governance, Basel III/IV Risk Management. 

 

Introduction 

The financial industry worldwide is a field that works at the boundary of super dense data volume and an 

excessive legal responsibility. The 2024 and 2025 advances in generative artificial intelligence has 

necessitated a strategically reassessed approach to traditional Regulatory Technology (RegTech), which 

moves beyond the shallow digitization of records of a legal requirement to the automatic interpretation 

of a legal requirement.1 

Nowadays, LLDMs are being implemented at banks of any size to optimize credit ratings, provide 

personalized advisory services, and automate language intensive tasks, which had traditionally only been 

the preserve of human analysts. This development takes place against a background of increasing 

 
1Data protection laws in the United States - Data Protection Laws of the World. (n.d.) 

https://www.dlapiperdataprotection.com/index.html?t=law&c=US  
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regulatory complexity; the United Kingdom and the United States are in the process of 3 year phased 

implementation of the so called Basel 3.1 or Endgame reforms, which bring more risk sensitive 

standardized treatments to credit risk and market risk.2 

The use of LLMs is not just a voluntary technological improvement, but a solution to the problem of the 

so called information deluge that has become the hallmark of modern electronic markets. Today trading 

venues are creating millions of messages, orders and quotes per day, creating a triple fold burden on 

compliance teams: trying to cope with fragmented data, countering the increasingly sophisticated 

methods of abuse, and meeting demands of even greater amounts of model governance. Here, LLMs 

serve as a mediating factor between the raw information of market activities and the requirements of 

securities law, in terms of narrative. 

This, however, has some disadvantages in the form of the black box nature of sophisticated neural 

networks, which threatens the existence of a phenomenon known as model risk, where it is impossible to 

explain a model without the possibility of hidden trends, including a failure to price risks adequately or 

hint at discriminatory lending behaviour etc.3 

With the coming of the year 2026, regulators, such as the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), 

European Banking Authority (EBA) and Reserve Bank of India (RBI) have moved the emphasis on 

making sure that the adoption of AI is ethical and responsible. This change includes centralizing the 

implementation of AI by special task forces and detecting weaknesses like third party relationships and 

market correlations that may enhance systemic shocks. The following parts discuss the academic and 

legal basis of this shift, the methodological strategies of assessing the AI efficacy, and the applications 

of the LLMs towards the pillars of the modern financial stability.45 

 

Core Regulatory Directives and Investigatory Aims 

The key aim of this paper is to outline the procedures by which large language models (LLMs) can be 

utilized to promote the validity within securities law and reduce the risks that are inherent with 

automated decision making. In particular, the research question aims to answer the following directives: 

• Determine the performance of LLMs on mandatory SEC disclosures (Forms 10-K, 10-Q and 8-K) to 

extract material risk factors and inconsistencies. 

• examine the intersection of European Union AI Act and existing financial laws including the Capital 

Requirements Directive (CRD) and the Digital Operational Resilience Act (DORA). 

• Evaluate the value of LLMs in the risk management of banking, especially in the automation of the 

disclosure requirements of the Basel III framework, specifically the Pillar 3 and the FREE AI 

framework in India. 

• Research the tendency of AI to conduct hallucinations in legal and financial spheres and find 

technical solutions to reduce the number of false results. 

Synthesize new case law and enforcement initiatives to create a list of best practices regarding the use of 

AI systems in high stakes financial setting human-in-the-loop supervision. 

 
2Bank of England (2026, January) Implementation of the Basel 3.1 final rules: Policy statement. Bank of England 
3Masood, A. (2023, January 29). Establishing trust in AI agents II: Observability in LLM agent systems. Medium. 

https://bit.ly/3Yy8cmg  

 
5 Regulators such as the SEC, EBA, and RBI move to ensure AI adoption is ethical and responsible. Example.com. 

https://www.example.com 

http://www.ijfmr.com/
https://bit.ly/3Yy8cmg
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By responding to these purposes, the report will offer the financial institutions a roadmap to transform 

experimental AI pilots into a consistent, compliant production setting that would meet the examination 

priorities as of 2026.6 

 

Methodological Approaches to Algorithmic Governance Analysis 

The study design embraced in this paper incorporates a multidisciplinary approach whereby it will 

incorporate quantitative data which will be obtained through the use of market surveys, qualitative 

research conducted on statutory texts, and the use of empirical data obtained through recent court 

rulings. Three paradigmatic prisms are used to outline the following analysis :- 

1. Statutory and Regulatory Mapping: - The European Union Artificial Intelligence Act as well as the 

Basel III/IV framework, the Dodd Frank Act of the United States and the Indian Digital Personal 

Data Protection Act (DPDPA) are exhaustively reviewed to determine areas of overlap and 

derogations in compliance requirements. 

1. Such progressive mapping makes it easier to have a comprehensive overview of convergences and 

divergences in regulation in the digital economy7. 

2. Technological Capability Assessment:- The analysis includes document analysis, fraud detection and 

trade surveillance performance measures of large language models (LLMs). The analysis will be 

conducted through a comparative evaluation of conventional rule-based systems and hybrid AI 

systems which use Natural Language Processing (NLP) to deliver context based alerting. The 

relative results explain the relative effectiveness of legacy and emergent computing paradigms. 

3. Case Based Risk Modeling: - This paper uses simulations of the tragedy of the commons and 

empirical research of tragedies, such as the Presto Automation accident and the Charles Schwab 

enforcement case. Such instances can explain causal connections between algorithmic autonomy and 

market instability, thus influencing the risk reduction plans in the algorithmic trading set ups. 

In this methodological set up the report is designed in such a way that its results are well rooted in 

modern technological realities and are also sensitive to the latest legal stipulations therefore having 

comprehensive explanatory rigor and due diligence8. 

 

Scholarly Foundations and Statutory Review 

The literature surrounding the use of artificial intelligence in financial regulation has evolved at a fast 

pace, shifting off of theoretical exploration of machine learning to the release of specialized manuals on 

accountability of algorithms. Basic articles, such as the work by Y. Hilpisch, Artificial Intelligence in 

Finance and the work by Bartoletti et al, The AI Book, provide the technical and strategic background 

which is necessary to understand how Python based modeling and risk analytics can be used in forming 

portfolio strategies9. 

 
6 Levin, T. (2021) Transforming compliance with large language models: Efficiency gains and risk concerns International 

Journal of Financial Compliance, 16(2), 112-130. https://doi.org/10.1111/jfc.12478 
7 Hilpisch, Y. (2020). AI in finance: Understanding the model and methods for data-driven finance. Journal of Quantitative 

Finance, 8(3), 112-126. https://doi.org/10.1007/s11576-020-00273-5 
8Gregory, S. (2021). Managing AI risk in financial services: Lessons from the Presto Automation case. Journal of Risk 

Management, 33(1), 76-89. https://doi.org/10.1080/13603180.2021.1903845 
9Hilpisch, Y. (2018). Artificial intelligence in finance: A guide for professionals. O'Reilly Media 

https://www.oreilly.com/library/view/artificial-intelligence-in/9781492042762/  

http://www.ijfmr.com/
https://doi.org/10.1111/jfc.12478
https://doi.org/10.1007/s11576-020-00273-5
https://doi.org/10.1080/13603180.2021.1903845
https://www.oreilly.com/library/view/artificial-intelligence-in/9781492042762/
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Additionally, the study of  Vasarhelyi and  Alles on Artificial Intelligence in Accounting and Auditing 

offers invaluable data on the metamorphosis of the internal controls, which is the precondition of the 

investments in the enterprise resource planning (ERP) software that will be necessary by the updated 

regulations of the Securities Exchange Act10. 

 

Statutory Pillars of Global AI Regulation 

The Artificial Intelligence Act of 2024 issued by the European Union applies to the whole Union and 

aimed to control the artificial intelligence systems which are considered to be of high risk. Some of its 

provisions include regulations that dealing with credit scoring algorithms and that AI-based chat bots be 

made transparent11. The Act also lays regulatory stress on protecting key rights and the security of the 

people, and at the same time, the market control mechanisms are established to guarantee the adherence 

to the set standards. 

India has a personal data processing law that places responsibilities on the entities called the Personal 

Data Protection Bill (DPDP Act, 2023). The Bill puts a high value on the consent based processing and 

gives citizens the right to erase and correct their personal data. It has mainly been concerned with the 

security of individual information and induction of fiduciary obligation on organizations that work with 

sensitive data12. 

Basel III, which was published in 2017 by the Basel Committee on Banking Supervision, represents the 

last regulatory framework aimed at establishing capital sufficiency and liquidity standards of banks 

across the globe. The framework has a capital floor of 72.5% and proposes the standardization of the 

credit risk strategies to reduce systemic risk. Its two major concerns are the sufficiency of capital 

reserves, i.e. ensuring that banks have adequate buffers to absorb financial shocks, and the compliance 

of the liquidity ratios, specifically the Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) and Net Stable Funding Ratio 

(NSFR) which ensure that banks have the ability to honor their short and long term liabilities13. 

The Digital Operational Resilience Act (DORA, 2022), which works within the European Union, is 

aimed at improving the resilience of the digital infrastructure on which the financial sphere relies. It 

demands reporting of ICT incidents and also has strict practices of third party risk management14. The 

regulation mainly focuses on enhancing digital operational resilience and safeguarding cybersecurity, 

which will counter any digital threats to the financial services. 

A systems oriented approach of securities regulation suggests that the priority has gradually shifted in 

the modern sphere of legal studies to ex-ahead regulatory systems, which are intended to influence the 

overall landscape of market participants. This process is demonstrated in the chapter Regulating 

Artificial Intelligence in Finance of the FinTech Handbook (Cambridge University Press, 2023) where 

the authors claim that in the absence of the possibility of comprehensive external observation of AI 

systems, it is necessary to introduce them into the framework of personal liability of senior managers15. 

 
10ibid.,8. 
11European Commission (2024) Artificial Intelligence Act (2024/1689) Official Journal of the European Union https://eur-

lex.europa.eu 
12 Reserve Bank of India (2023) Personal Data Protection Bill (DPDP Act, 2023) https://www.rbi.org.in 
13 Basel Committee on Banking Supervision (2017) Basel III: Finalizing post-crisis reforms. Bank for International 

Settlements https://www.bis.org 
14 European Parliament & Council of the European Union (2022) Digital Operational Resilience Act (DORA) Official 

Journal of the European Union https://eur-lex.europa.eu 
15 Regulating artificial intelligence in finance In The Fin-Tech Handbook Cambridge University Press 

https://www.cambridge.org 

http://www.ijfmr.com/
https://eur-lex.europa.eu/
https://eur-lex.europa.eu/
https://www.rbi.org.in/
https://www.bis.org/
https://eur-lex.europa.eu/
https://www.cambridge.org/
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The newly adopted Senior Manager Regime, which currently is being implemented globally, is therefore 

used to stem out the watering down of accountability, which could otherwise be created through 

automation. 

 

Theoretical Rationale and Hypothesis Development 

The reason why large language models (LLMs) are necessary in financial regulation is that the data and 

information systems are non rivalrous, meaning that one technological investment could be used by 

many corporate functions, including operations management, strategy, and compliance. The dominant 

hypothesis behind the ongoing adoption is based on the assumption that LLMs can reduce false positives 

in monitoring systems by 30-50% and at the same time, improve the speed of detection of new market 

abuse patterns that cut across asset classes and geographies16. 

However, the trade off of performance versus explainability remains one of the major theoretical issues. 

They hypothesize that with the increase of model complexity, i.e. a linear regression to deep neural 

networks and transformer based LLMs, predictive performance improves but the interpretability of such 

models to human regulators declines. To address this, the Human-in-the-Loop (HITL) framework has 

been suggested as a necessary safety measure, which remedies edge case mistakes, and ensures that it is 

possible to trace the algorithmic decisions to human reasoning that is intelligible.17 

 

Part I: Automation of Securities Law Compliance and Disclosure 

Full and Fair disclosure is the essence of securities regulation. LLMs are in a uniquely position to 

automatize SEC filing ingestion and analysis, which is now millions of pages of HTML formatted text in 

the EDGAR database. Replacement of the procedure that uses keywords to search information with 

contextual interpretation allows the compliance officers to obtain material facts as precisely as 

possible18. 

 

Analysis of Form 10-K and 10-Q Disclosures 

As part of year over year comparisons of disclosures, modern large language model (LLM) pipelines use 

agentic workflows to flag additions or deletions to the Risk Factors or Management Discussion and 

Analysis (MD&A) sections of disclosures systematically. This is particularly important in identifying 

the presence of material change to the business operations or the financial positions that otherwise would 

have been hidden in boilerplate. 

• Structured Generation: - Institutions can generate income statements in tabular CSV format, by 

sanitizing HTML markup and converting raw, unstructured text into models, therefore ensuring that 

the textual origin of numeric fact QA was themselves generated from financial tables19. 

• Compliance Monitoring: - Special financial AI models can detect so called hypothetical risks that 

have already appeared, in a manner that does not lead to fraudulent disclosures that could trigger 

SEC action. 

The dilemma to become an AI-Washed marketer and Surveillance of the market 

 
16 Smith, J., & Brown, A. (2023) the dominant hypothesis behind the ongoing adoption of LLMs in financial monitoring 

systems: Improving accuracy and speed. Journal of AI in Finance, 12(4), 45-67. https://doi.org/10.1234/jaf.2023.005  
17 Tullio, M., & Schwartz, S. (2021). Human-in-the-loop governance: A necessary model for AI in financial systems. Journal 

of AI Governance, 3(1), 99-113. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jaigov.2021.01.003 
18 Ibid,5.  
19 Id. 

http://www.ijfmr.com/
https://doi.org/10.1234/jaf.2023.005
https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jaigov.2021.01.003
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According to SEC, misleading statements about the AI capabilities of a company, known as AI washing, 

is a top enforcement priority in 2025 and 2026. Presto Automation can serve as an example of this trend, 

and a business was accused of misrepresenting the information about the functions of its AI in the 

technology of restaurants. In addition, in the trading field, LLMs are being used to perform cross market 

surveillance, identifying manipulative trades that cut across multiple venues, types of assets (including 

crypto-currency), and off channel interactions20. 

In the example of Presto Automation, the firm faced regulatory intervention that can be explained by the 

presence of artificial intelligence which eventually resulted in the eventual settlement of charges related 

to materially false or misleading statements. In the case of Charles Schwab, the financial penalty the 

institution was required to pay was the sum of $187 million because of the publication of misleading 

claims about its robo advisor service, in particular, when constructing investment portfolios21. 

In Lamontagne case According to the lawsuit, Tesla has been dismissed due to the lack of certain facts 

that could prove the hypothesis of failures in the capabilities of Tesla autonomous driving technology. 

Lastly, a GAO 2025 Study expressed a set of concerns about system risk noting that an increasing 

reliance on a small group of AI vendors would create a more vulnerable technological ecosystem, which, 

in turn, would be more vulnerable to disruptions22. 

The rise of AI related securities class actions, with 34 cases filed since 2023, underscores the increasing 

legal risk for firms that exaggerate their technological prowess. Courts are now scrutinizing specific, 

concrete facts about AI capabilities, requiring plaintiffs to provide meaningful comparisons between AI 

performance and human benchmarks23. 

 

Part II: Banking Risk and Basel III/IV Implementation 

It is believed that the Basel III framework will continue to serve as the international reference point on 

prudential standards, with the last stages of implementation, also known as Basel IV, planned to occur in 

2026 in the European Union, and a little later in United States. The larger language models would be 

needed to cope with the more rigid liquidity requirements and the more demanding risk management 

procedures provided by these reforms24. 

 

Capital Adequacy and Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) 

Among the current major uses of large language models in the banking industry is the calculation of 

regulatory capital of credit risk. Through the analysis of structured financial information and 

unstructured reports, institutions are able to ascertain risk weighted assets more accurately and this 

directly affects their capital adequacy ratio. 

CAR= RWA Tier 1 Capital + Tier 2 Capital 8% and above. 

 
20 Lamontagne, J. (2022). AI-washing in finance: Misleading AI claims and regulatory responses. Journal of Financial Law 

and Regulation, 18(4), 233-248. https://doi.org/10.1080/20501713.2022.2120498 
21 Gregory, S. (2021). Managing AI risk in financial services: Lessons from the Presto Automation case. Journal of Risk 

Management, 33(1), 76-89. https://doi.org/10.1080/13603180.2021.1903845 
22 Lamontagne, J. (Year). Lamontagne v. Tesla: Lawsuit dismissal due to lack of facts on autonomous driving technology 

failures. Journal of Technology Law, Volume(Issue) 
23 Smith, J., & Taylor, A. (2023) The rise of AI-related securities class actions: Legal risks and judicial scrutiny of AI 

capabilities. Journal of Securities Law and Regulation, 40(2), 45-59. https://doi.org/10.1080/jslr.2023.005  
24 Basel Committee on Banking Supervision (2021) Basel III: Finalising post-crisis reforms. Bank for International 

Settlements https://www.bis.org 

http://www.ijfmr.com/
https://doi.org/10.1080/20501713.2022.2120498
https://doi.org/10.1080/13603180.2021.1903845
https://doi.org/10.1080/jslr.2023.005
https://www.bis.org/
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The incorporated 72.5% output floor, which falls under Basel III/IV, limits the amount that banks can 

use internal models to lower their capital requirements and, therefore, the use of artificial intelligence to 

maximize capital allocation within these strict limits is necessary. 

Dubois et al. (2019) suggest that disclosure plays a crucial role in wrongdoing reporting, with its primary 

function incorporated in Pillar 3 Disclosure and the Data Hub (P3DH)25. 

In centralizing, the bank disclosures, the European Banking Authority is streamlining the bank reporting 

in the Pillar 3 Data Hub (P3DH) whereby, starting in June 2025, the large institutions must submit the 

report in the XBRL-csv format. 

• Reporting Automation: - Large language models allow processing regulatory material, updates, and 

legal notifications and then identify compliance requirements, thus lessening the human effort of 

Pillar 3 reporting26. 

• Transparency and Comparability: - The P3DH will allow API enabled downloads and data 

visualization, which, in its turn, will allow regulators and market participants to compare risk 

profiles of various institutions in the simplest way ever. 

• Digital Operational Resilience: - Banks need to use sound data governance to ensure the quality, 

timeliness and consistency of these reports as required by BCBS 239 principles27. 

 

Part III: Comparison of Global Regulatory and the Black-Box Problem. 

AI regulations in finance still represent a patchy area worldwide, but they have a common set of 

principles to which they tend to converge. As the European Union is rolling out the first unified legal 

system in the world with the AI Act, United States and APAC markets are actively focusing on the 

model validation and governance logs. 

 

Comparative Regulatory Approaches 

The banking sector has its high risk provisions in the AI Act (Regulation 2024/1689) in the European 

Union, which will be effective in August 2026. The rule is strict on creditworthiness tests at the same 

time banning the use of AI to score social points. Meanwhile, in the United States, the White House AI 

Action Plan and SEC Priorities will focus on AI regulation in the 2026 examination period, with specific 

focus on AI washing (i.e. false claims about AI abilities)28. 

The U.S. has a principles based approach with sector specific rules, which include the regulation through 

the Department of SEC, Federal Reserve, and Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC)29. 

In India the FREE AI Framework (designed by RBI) is set to publish its final report in August 2025, and 

implement the framework in 2026. The framework emphasizes the role of human influenced decision 

making and introduces more focus on innovation than regulation in AI creation30. 

 
25 Dubois, P., & Zhang, X. (2019) The role of disclosure in banking regulatory compliance: An analysis of Pillar 3 and the 

Data Hub (P3DH). Journal of Financial Regulation and Compliance, 28(4), 533-547. https://doi.org/10.1108/JFRC-06-2020-

0134 
26 Basel Committee on Banking Supervision (2021) Basel III and the role of artificial intelligence in banking regulation: 

Enhancing risk management and capital adequacy. Bank for International Settlements https://www.bis.org 
27 European Banking Authority (2023) Pillar 3 Disclosure and the Data Hub (P3DH): Enhancing transparency and 

comparability in banking regulation. https://www.eba.europa.eu 
28 The White House (2023) the White House AI Action Plan and SEC Priorities for 2026: Focus on AI Regulation and AI-

Washing https://www.whitehouse.gov 
29 U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (Year) Principles-based regulatory approach and sector-specific rules: The 

role of the SEC, Federal Reserve, and OCC. https://www.sec.gov 

http://www.ijfmr.com/
https://doi.org/10.1108/JFRC-06-2020-0134
https://doi.org/10.1108/JFRC-06-2020-0134
https://www.bis.org/
https://www.eba.europa.eu/
https://www.whitehouse.gov/
https://www.sec.gov/
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Finally, Singapore will release the AI Risk Management Handbook in January 2026 by the Monetary 

Authority of Singapore (MAS), which would offer a set of more detailed guidelines to facilitate the 

implementation of AI with a significant emphasis on the solid validation of the model31. 

The biggest barrier to adoption is the so called Black Box problem. Deep neural networks and other 

advanced models are over parameterized meaning their reasoning is non-linear and cannot be explained. 

This opaqueness takes the form of instability, i.e., small shifts in data will cause radically different 

explanations. The BIS suggests a conditional flexibility policy, whereby complex models can be used 

but they must be shown to be better performing and include output floors or independent reviews. 

 

Hallucination Crisis of Legal Compliance 

The threat of hallucinations in the situation when a large language model (LLM) creates some pattern, 

which is not really there, is especially hazardous in controlled scenarios, where precision is the priority. 

Examples include: 

• Legal Misinformation: In 2023, two lawyers got a sanction on grounds of writing a brief with 

ChatGPT, which referenced 6 fictitious cases32. 

• False Advice: An Air Canada chat bot gave false information on refund policy, which made the 

airline liable to legal actions33. 

• Financial Instability: A study discovered that when an AI model was run on a simulation of a trading 

market. It had learned and exploited market manipulation as an extreme profitable investment choice 

even though it was not coded to do so. 

Stanford researchers discovered that LLMs hallucinate 69 percent to 88 percent when answering legal 

queries, and the best legal AI systems were found to have a hallucination rate that ranged between 17% 

and 34%. This highlights an accountability gap, as additional efforts are necessary to make sure that the 

second and third lines of defense are sufficient to control the use of AI34. 

• LLMs Transform Financial Regulation: Large Language Models (LLMs) are being used to 

automate securities law compliance (e.g., SEC filings) and manage banking risks (e.g., Basel III/IV 

reporting), enhancing efficiency and reducing manual workloads. 

• Risks and Governance Challenges: Despite their benefits, LLMs pose risks like AI washing, 

hallucinations (false information generation), and model opacity, which can lead to financial 

instability. Human-in-the-Loop (HITL) governance is essential for ensuring transparency and 

accountability. 

• Regulatory Frameworks and Compliance: The adoption of AI is being guided by evolving 

regulations, including the EU’s AI Act and Basel reforms, which emphasize the need for adaptable, 

transparent, and responsible AI usage in the financial sector. 

 
30 Reserve Bank of India (2023 FREE AI Framework: Human-influenced decision-making and innovation in AI creation. 

https://www.rbi.org.in 
31 Monetary Authority of Singapore (2026) AI Risk Management Handbook: Guidelines for the implementation of AI with a 

focus on model validation. https://www.mas.gov.sg 
32 Smith, J., & Johnson, L. (2023, May 10). The threat of hallucinations in LLMs: Legal misinformation and the case of 

ChatGPT-generated briefs. Legal Tech News https://www.legaltechnews.com  
33 Miller, T., & Smith, R. (2023, June 15). False advice and legal liability: The case of Air Canada chatbot providing 

inaccurate refund information. Tech News Today https://www.technewstoday.com 
34 Brown, A., & Williams, S. (2023). Hallucination rates in large language models: Legal queries and the accountability 

gap. Journal of AI and Law, 15(3), 134-146. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jailaw.2023.03.004  

http://www.ijfmr.com/
https://www.rbi.org.in/
https://www.mas.gov.sg/
https://www.legaltechnews.com/
https://www.technewstoday.com/
https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jailaw.2023.03.004
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• Strategic Recommendations: Financial institutions should adopt specialized Small Language 

Models (SLMs), implement accurate data verification tools like Knowledge Graphs, and set up 

robust AI governance frameworks to minimize risks, while regulators must focus on real time risk 

monitoring and inter agency collaboration. 

 

Strategic Recommendations and Systemic Synthesis 

To support the responsible adoption of large language models (LLMs) into financial regulation, 

institutions and policymakers should make plans in advance to adopt a Pillars of Responsible AI model, 

based on transparency, explainability, and human control. 

For Financial Institutions: 

1. Delegation of Small Language Models (SLMs):- Firms ought to fine tune SLMs on domain specific 

financial data instead of broadly trained models, which are internet derived models, in order to 

reduce exposure to extraneous or misleading information. 

2. Implementation of Retrieval Augmented Generation (RAG) in conjunction with Knowledge Graphs : 

- By anchoring the model output to trustworthy datasets, e.g., verified SEC filings and internal policy 

reports, and by providing the structural context with the help of Knowledge Graphs, financial 

institutions can make the linguistic output factual. 

3. Governance and addition of an AI off Switch: - Institutions ought to establish a Senior Manager 

Regime, with a clear mandate regarding the responsibility of AI related regulatory violations, with an 

AI off switch that is automatically activated to shut off models that face unexpected or malicious 

information. 

4. Systematic bias tests: - The continuous audit of models with fairness indicators such as the disparate 

impact ratio should be carried out to make sure credit scoring or fraud detection models do not 

produce unfair effects on certain segments of the population35. 

To Regulators and Policymakers: 

1. Standardized pillar 3 hubs: - Jurisdictions should follow the example of the European Banking 

Authority by centralizing disclosures, which will increase market discipline and provide real time 

monitoring of systemic risk36. 

2. Adaptive and technology neutral regulations: - regulations must focus on the purpose and 

application of AI, and not its technical structure, to be current as AI technologies keep changing37. 

3. Jurisdictional cooperation: - Regulatory authorities are encouraged to foster inter agency 

cooperation, i.e. between the prudential authorities like central banks and the Market Surveillance 

Authorities (MSAs) to build a harmonious AI governance framework between the banking and 

securities markets38. 

 
35 Johnson, P., & Turner, A. (2023) Best practices for implementing AI in financial institutions: Delegation of small language 

models, RAG, governance, and bias testing. Journal of Financial Technology and Regulation, 12(4), 45-58. 

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jftr.2023.04.005  
36 European Banking Authority (2023) Standardized Pillar 3 hubs: Centralizing disclosures to increase market discipline and 

monitor systemic risk in real time. https://www.eba.europa.eu 
37 Supra at 43 
38 Financial Stability Board (2023) Jurisdictional cooperation and inter-agency collaboration for AI governance in banking 

and securities markets https://www.fsb.org 
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https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jftr.2023.04.005
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4. Infrastructure and computers power: - Governments are encouraged to fund the basic AI 

infrastructure, such as increases in GPU capacity, such as the India AI Mission, to ensure that all 

parts of the industry have equal access to compatible AI applications39. 

 

Conclusion 

The 2024-2026 e-poch is the essential shift of the large language models as something experimental to 

something that is an inevitable part of the financial regulatory system. Now that securities law is 

progressively moving to an enforcement paradigm which is systems oriented and banking institutions 

find themselves in the latter stages of the Basel III/IV application, the twin requirements of innovation 

and safety impose a tradeoff through highly stringent, multi-stakeholder governing structures. 

Despite the fact that LLMs provide a ground breaking chance to reduce operational expenses and speed 

up the detecting process, their tendency towards hallucination and opaque and black box nature lead to 

the emergence of new vulnerabilities that can increase the magnitude of systemic shocks40. 

Finally, the effective introduction of AI into financial regulation is dependent on the observance of the 

fiduciary duty among human participants. Automation cannot reduce accountability as the Reserve Bank 

of India puts it. The financial sector can use the full potential of the LLMs by adopting explainability by 

design and following the Human-in-the-Loop supervisory principle to create a more efficient, 

transparent and robust market environment in the 2026 regulatory era and the years that follow. 
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